1 M 2 H 3 H 4 9 5 D

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS OF HENRICO COUNTY, HELD IN THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IN THE HENRICO COUNTY GOVERNMENT COMPLEX, ON THURSDAY, JULY 22, 2004, AT 9:00 A.M., NOTICE HAVING BEEN PUBLISHED IN THE RICHMOND TIMES-DISPATCH ON JULY 1, 2004 AND JULY 8, 2004.

6

Members Present: R. A. Wright, Chairman

James W. Nunnally, Vice-Chairman Elizabeth G. Dwyer, Esq., CPC

Richard Kirkland

Gene L. McKinney, C.P.C., C.B.Z.A.

Also Present:

Dave O'Kelly, Assist. Director of Planning

Benjamin Blankinship, Secretary Lee J. Tyson, County Planner

Priscilla M. Parker, Recording Secretary

7 8

9

Mr. Wright - Good morning ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to the July meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals of Henrico County. Please join me in standing for the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of our country.

10 11

Before we begin, I'd like to as Mr. McKinney to join me at the rostrum down here.

12 13 14

15

16 17

18

19 20

21

22 23

24

25

This will be the last meeting that Gene L. "Mo" McKinney attends on the Board of Zoning Appeals for Henrico County. "Mo," that's the only thing I know to call him, has sat with distinction on this Board for 15 years, and his wise council has been invaluable to the County and the citizens. Mo, I'd like to present you with this plaque in recognition of your service. It says: "Resolution of the Board of Zoning Appeals of Henrico County, Virginia. Whereas Gene L. McKinney has served the Henrico County Board of Zoning Appeals with wisdom and integrity from August 1, 1989 to July 31, 2004; and, whereas he served as Vice Chairman from October 16, 1995 to August 27, 1997, and Chairman from September 25, 1997 to September 23, 1999; and, whereas the quality of life in Henrico County has been improved by his 15 years of hard work and dedication; now, therefore, be is resolved that the Henrico County Board of Zoning Appeals expresses appreciation to Mo McKinney for 15 years of a job well done and wishes him well in the future."

26 27 28

29

30

Mr. McKinney- Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I've enjoyed it very much. I enjoy working with people, the Planning Commission, and also the Board of Zoning Appeals. It has been very enlightening. When you get old, though, you need to do something else. Thank you very much.

31 32 33

Mr. Wright - Mr. Secretary would you read the rules for our meeting.

Mr. Blankinship -Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, ladies and gentlemen. The rules for this meeting are as follows. As Secretary, I will call each case. Then at that time the applicant should come down to the podium. I will then ask all those who intend to speak, in favor or in opposition to the case, to stand and be sworn in. The applicants will then present their testimony. After the applicant has finished, anyone else who intends to speak will be given the opportunity. everyone has spoken, the applicant, and only the applicant, will be given the opportunity for rebuttal. After hearing the case, and asking questions, the Board will take the matter under advisement. They will make all of their decisions at the end of the meeting. If you wish to know their decision on a specific case, you can either stay until the end of the meeting, or you can call the Planning Office later this afternoon, or you can check the Planning Office website. This meeting is being tape recorded, so we will ask everyone to speak directly into the microphone on the podium, and to state your name. and please spell your last name for the record. And finally, out in the foyer, there are two binders that contain the staff report for each case, including the conditions that have been recommended by the staff.

50 51 52

35

36

37 38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45 46

47

48

49

Mr. Wright- Mr. Secretary, are there any withdrawals or deferrals on the

9:00 a.m. agenda?

53 54 55

Mr. Blankinship- Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. The Country Club of Virginia has

withdrawn their application for a use permit.

56 57 58

59 60

61

62

WITHDRAWALS

UP- 4-2004

COUNTRY CLUB OF VIRGINIA requests a conditional use permit pursuant to Section 24-12(b) to add a maintenance building and parking area at 710 S Gaskins Road (Parcel 735-733-6834), zoned R-0, One-family Residence District (Tuckahoe).

63 64 65

66

Mr. Wright-

Alright. Mr. Secretary, would you call the first case.

67 68

70 71 UP-16-2004

69

RYAN HOMES requests a temporary conditional use permit pursuant to Section 24-116(c)(1) to locate a temporary sales trailer at 3621 Creighton Road (Dominion Townes) (Parcel 809-729-7165), zoned RTHC, Residential Townhouse District (Conditional) (Fairfield).

72 73 74

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

75 76 77

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

79

Mr. Ryan Franelli- I do. The application is for a temporary sales trailer at this location, so we can sell townhomes. We've been approved for 116 townhomes. The staff comments, as we've seen – we'd like to be out of there by the end of the year, definitely by June of 2005. We have proposed to install landscaping and screen the port-a-john. It is very similar to other sales trailers we've put up in the County.

85 86

Mr. Wright- Have you seen the conditions for this case?

87 88

89

90

93

94

Mr. Franelli- Yes, sir. I spoke with the Health Department concerning the portable facilities and we'll screen those. The Health Department will review that at the time of building permit and we'd like to submit a detailed landscaping plan.

91 92

Mr. Kirkland- Mr. Blankinship, let me ask you a question. It says in the background of the case that between October 1, 2004 and October 1, 2005 the permit is for the trailer, but the second condition says it must be removed by June 24. Are you telling them cut it short?

95 96

97 Mr. Wright- I was going to ask the same thing.

98

99 Mr. Franelli- We want to be out by June – we hope to be out much sooner 100 than that. We're building a model home on the site, and until we can occupy that we'll 101 need the trailer.

102

Mr. Blankinship- The October dates are the one on the application. I'm not sure why we put the June date. I'd rather not have them run long and have to come back.

106

107 Mr. Wright- Let's make that October 1, then. In the suggested conditions 108 #2.

109

110 Ms. Dwyer- We're giving you a little extra time.

111 112

Mr. Franelli- I appreciate that, but I hope we don't need it.

113

Mr. McKinney- Mr. Blankinship, condition number 4, requires a detailed landscaping plan at the time of building permit review – how about the screening for the trailer?

117118

Mr. Blankinship- That's generally shown on the plans.

119

120 Mr. Wright- Anyone here in opposition?

121

Mr. James Jefferson- I live on Redland Drive, right of Creighton, at the first entrance. My house in the 9th house on the right – 1124. I've had to fight to keep my tree line – from Creighton Road all the way down. We don't want the trees being cut

125 down. I've been running back and forth to South Carolina, and every time I come home, 126 I see more and more trees down.

127

128 I've seen trees on the far side, on Laburnum all the way back to the library, roped off 129 and I'm trying to figure out how many more are going to be removed. I've got more 130 critters running around on my lot now – I don't have to go hunting. On the other side, on 131 Cedar Fork, there's another development that's supposed to be homes. They're trying to put a road from Cedar Fork to Laburnum, and we told them "no." 132

133

134 Mr. Wright-Mr. Jefferson, this plan of development has already been 135 approved by the Planning Commission – did you appear before them?

136

137 Mr. Jefferson-I came here once before.

138

139 Mr. Wright-But this has nothing to do with our case.

140

141 Mr. Jefferson-I came today to determine how temporary this trailer will be.

142

143 Mr. Wright-It is going to be there 'til October next year. Probably even before then.

144

145

146 Mr. Jefferson-One other thing – I live in a community where people go to 147 work, and I'd like to know why these meetings are always during the day. Why not after 148 people get a chance to go home and sit down?

149

150 Mr. Wright-I'd suggest that you talk to your supervisor about that, because we don't have anything to do with that. We have to meet as set by the Board 151 152 of Supervisors. The Planning Commission does meet at 7:00, and that's when this Plan 153 of Development was approved.

154

155 As far as the trees are concerned, Mr. Blankinship, is there Ms. Dwver-156 someone in the Planning Office who can be contacted concerning tree preservation 157 plans?

158

159 Mr. Blankinship-We can check that before we release the final construction 160 plans. The trees have to be marked and we sometimes do re-visit the site to make sure 161 they're abiding by the plans.

162

163 Mr. Wright-We've noted that. Anyone with anything else to add? Yes 164 sir, have you been sworn?

165

166 My name is Skip Gelletly, we're developing the property, and Mr. Skip Gelletly-167 the tree line – the recommended buffer – is a 25 foot buffer between this development 168 and the single family homes. The buffer is actually between 25 and 60 feet. We've paid 169 a lot of attention to the tree line and buffers. What he's referring to is the trees at the 170 bottom of this picture, which is where the BMP is going to be placed.

| 171 | Ma laffanaan | MAIL - Ha - DMADO | |
|--|--|---|----------------------------|
| 172 173 | Mr. Jefferson- | What's a BMP? | |
| 174 | Mr. Gelletly- | It is a | |
| 175 | Ma Mal/insa. | | : |
| 176 177 | Mr. McKinney- hallway, and he can explain | Excuse me, but why don't you two get together out in these to you | in the |
| 178 | maintay, and no can explain | 1.1000 to you. | |
| 179 | Mr. Wright- | Good idea. Anything further? No? Next case. | |
| 180 181 182 183 184 185 | Kirkland, the Board appre | hearing and on a motion by Mr. McKinney, seconded loved application UP-16-2004 for a use permit to locate 3621 Creighton Road (Tax Parcel 809-729-7165). following conditions: | ated a |
| 186 187 188 | Affirmative: Negative: Absent: | Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright |) |
| 189 190 191 192 193 | | be developed in substantial conformance with the plansubstantial changes or additions to the layout may be Board of Zoning Appeals. | |
| 194 195 196 | 2. [Amended] The train 1, 2005, at which time this | iler shall be removed from the property on or before Opermit shall expire. | ctober |
| 197 198 199 200 | facilities will be provided | be made to public water and sewer, or water and sa as required by the Health Department. If portable sa ey shall be screened from view. | • |
| 200 201 202 203 | 4. A detailed landscapuilding permit for review a | ping plan shall be submitted to the Planning Office wi and approval. | th the |
| 204 205 206 207 | | all be maintained in a healthy condition at all times. removed within a reasonable time and replaced durir | |
| 208 209 210 211 | The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations. | | |
| 212 213 214 215 216 | A- 76-2004 | CLAIBORNE LANGE requests a variance from Section 95(b)(6) to build a one-family dwelling at 4903 Summa Avenue (Larchmont) (Parcel 815-715-2800), zone-family Residence District (Varina). The total local requirement is not met. The applicant has 5,000 squares | nerest I R-4, t area |

| 217 218 219 220 221 222 223 | | total lot area, where the Code requires 6,000 square feet total lot area. The applicant requests a variance of 1,000 square feet total lot area. | |
|---|---|---|--|
| | Mr. Wright- reference to this case? P | Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with lease raise your right hand and be sworn. | |
| 224 225 226 | Mr. Blankinship- whole truth and nothing be | Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the ut the truth, so help you God? | |
| 227 228 229 | | I'm purchasing this property. I have a figure here that ce I'm proposing to put on this property – I'd like to give this to | |
| 230 231 232 233 234 | On this figure, the residence is about 24 x 30 square feet, and putting this house on this property we're able to meet the setback requirements that are proposed in the guidelines. Unfortunately, the property is only $5,000$ square feet. | | |
| 235 236 237 238 239 | regarding the lot size. W | ion that most of the residences are under the same problem e're just requesting that we be able to put this residence, that on this property and give the neighbors on each side a good | |
| 240 241 242 | Mr. Nunnally- Who is Clairborne Lange? | Mr. Price, you said you're buying this lot to build a house? | |
| 243 244 | Mr. Price- | He owns the lot. | |
| 245 | Mr. Nunnally- | Does he live there? | |
| 246 247 | Mr. Price- | No, it is a "she." She inherited the lot. | |
| 248 249 | Mr. Nunnally- | Where does she live? | |
| 250 251 | Mr. Price- | She lives in Crozet. | |
| 252 253 | Mr. Wright- | This application says that Clairborne Cordell is the owner. | |
| 254 255 | Mr. Price- | That's the same person. | |
| 256 257 | Ms. Dwyer- | We have plans in our packet – are these the same? | |
| 258 259 | Mr. Price- | Actually, they're different. | |
| 260 261 262 | Ms. Dwyer- | They're different? | |

| 263 264 265 266 | Mr. Price- We're going to add 15' to more value to what's in th | Yes. This is the plan that we propose to put on the property. the back of the house. This residence is probably of equal or e neighborhood now. |
|--------------------------|---|---|
| 267 268 | Mr. Wright- | How many square feet in this residence? |
| 269 270 271 | Mr. Price- | 1,440. |
| 272 273 274 | Mr. Wright- houses are built on 4 lots. | Mr. Blankinship, I see in your report that you say most of the |
| 275 276 277 278 | • | Yes, sir. If you look at the map of the location of the case, the houses are spread out. Most are on a combination of re 4, and some are 5. |
| 279 280 | Mr. Wright- | What is that – that's at 4901? |
| 281 282 283 | Mr. Blankiship- property line. | According to our mapping, that appears to be right on the |
| 284 285 286 | Ms. Dwyer - is it on 2 lots? I'm looking | Is there a house at the corner of Leonard and Old Streets – at the map. It is a very small lot. |
| 287 288 | Mr. Wright- | How long has this lot been owned by the present owner? |
| 289 290 291 | Mr. Price- sure. | It has been in the family for a number of years. I'm not quite |
| 292 293 | Mr. Wright- | Has there been any changes in zoning over the years? |
| 294 295 | Mr. Blankinship- | Not since 1960. |
| 296 297 | Mr. Nunnally- | 4905 – is that house a rental house? |
| 298 299 | Mr. Price - | I'm not sure. |
| 300 301 | Ms. Dwyer- | When was this subdivision laid out? |
| 302 303 304 | Mr. Blankinship- where it is in the County. | I don't have that in front of me. Probably in the 40s given |
| 305 306 | Mr. Wright- | What is that property to the rear? |
| 307 308 | Mr. Blankinship- this photograph. I don't k | It is zoned O-2. It is an office complex that you can't see in now if that's future development area or what. |

| 309 | Mr. Wright- | Any further questions? Anyone in opposition? |
|------------|-----------------------------|--|
| 310 | | |
| 311 | Mr. James Moore- | I own the property next to it, and across the street. |
| 312 | | |
| 313 | Mr. Nunnally- | What number property did you say you own? |
| 314 | | |
| 315 | Mr. Moore- | I own – I don't know the address. That big building is a |
| 316 | . . | ars ago. I own from the yellow line all the way to the woods. |
| 317 | | e – I've got 9 lots. I've lived here all my life, and most the |
| 318 | • | and a new generation has come in. People take pride in the |
| 319 | | old neighborhood, but people take pride, particularly on |
| 320 | | st houses are on 4-6 lots. I think there may be a house on 3 |
| 321 322 | lots the next street over. | |
| 323 | I'm appased to this varia | nee Every house in there is a one story house except for a |
| 323 324 | | nce. Every house in there is a one story house except for a urg Road. But a two story house on that road would be like |
| 325 | putting a house trailer nex | |
| 326 | patting a nouse trailer nex | tt to a \$500,000 nome. |
| 327 | Mr. McKinney- | How many square feet in your house, Mr. Moore? |
| 328 | Will Working | Trow many oquare reet in your neade, wit. Weere. |
| 329 | Mr. Moore- | My house is on 6 lots. |
| 330 | | , |
| 331 | Mr. McKinney- | I'm talking about your house. 3 bedrooms? |
| 332 | , | ů , |
| 333 | Mr. Moore- | I've got a right big house – 3 bedrooms, 2 baths. The house |
| 334 | on the other side me - t | hat's probably been there since the 40s. Small, little houses |
| 335 | were built during them da | ys. My mother and father lived across the street. |
| 336 | | |
| 337 | Mr. Nunnally- | 4815 – who lives there? |
| 338 | | |
| 339 | Mr. Moore- | That's another house that I own. It used to be a barn, but we |
| 340 | made it a home. I've got | a little girl living in there now. |
| 341 | M. N II | To that the beauty of the batterial Plantage Access |
| 342 | Mr. Nunnally- | Is that the house with what looks like barn doors? |
| 343 | Mr. Mooro | 1001 is my garage |
| 344 345 | Mr. Moore- | 4901 is my garage. |
| 346 | Mr. Nunnally- | Which house is yours? |
| 347 | Wii. Nuililally- | Which house is yours! |
| 348 | Mr. Moore- | 4813. |
| 349 | WII. WIGGIC | 4010. |
| 350 | Mr. McKinney- | So you rent 4815? |
| 351 | | j |
| 352 | Mr. Moore- | She don't rent – she just stays there and pays the utilities. I |
| 252 | | d own those O lote right there. But if you open it up to 2 stary |

own across the street and own those 9 lots right there. But if you open it up to 2 story

354 houses on 2 lots, that's going to open the door to other people coming in there for 355 developing on 2 lots. There are other properties with 2 lots stuck between them. 356 357 Mr. McKinney-But if he had another lot, he would be here.

358 359

360

361

Mr. Moore-That's true, but the people that owned these lots back in the past didn't want to sell them to my mother and father. The girl that inherited the lots, I contacted her 20 years ago and told her I was interested in them. I never heard from her. Once morning, I see a sign go up. I'd make them an offer for them.

362 363 364

I can't see a house on a small lot like this.

365

366 Mr. Wright-How many lots are in 4901?

367

368 4 lots. I've got 6 lots where my house sits, and 9 lots across Mr. Moorethe street.

369

370

371 9 25' lots? Mr. Wright-

372

373 Mr. Moore-Yes. That was laid out in 1923. My parents were the first 374 ones to buy in that neighborhood

375

376 Mr. Wright-The house at 4905 – do you know how many lots that house 377 is built on?

378

Either 4 or 5. An elderly lady lives. Most people want a big 379 Mr. Moore-380 house on a big lot – and it looks to me like it's going to be a rental property. If it is a 381 rental property, the values are going to go down and the neighborhood is going to 382 deteriorate.

383

384 On this photo, it looks like a depression or low area? Mr. Wright-

385 386

Mr. Moore-It is a low area – when it rains water stands all through there.

387

388 Mr. Wright-Thank you. Anyone else desire to speak in opposition?

389

390 Ms. Lois Mills-I'm opposed to this. The Code says it takes 6,000 square 391 feet to build.

392

393 Where do you live? Mr. Wright-

394

Ms. Mills-395 I live at 4905. I'm right next door and I have 5 lots. The 396 neighborhood is spaced out. If they do build on there, and they raise the land, because 397 it is low, that'll cause water to come over into my land and I object to that. Also, where are they going to park the cars? The street is a two lane street and the cars are going 398

399 to be parked all over the place. This is just a squeeze in and we don't have that in our 400 neighborhood. 401 402 Mr. McKinney-Ms. Mills, the Code says he can't let more water go off his 403 property than is going off it now. They've got to have parking off the street. 404 405 Mr. Wright-Anything else? 406 407 Mr. Mills-I think he covered everything pretty well. 408 409 Mr. Wright-Mr. Price, you have a short time for rebuttal. 410 411 Mr. Price-I just wanted to say that I respect the fact that the people in 412 the neighborhood want to preserve it - but I think the house I'm proposing would be 413 right in line with the residences that are there. Some things were said about the 414 property values – a fear about the property values dropping – I think this property will 415 only add to the values in the neighborhood. If you look at the diagram, we have a 416 driveway planned and 25' that we can play with if we need to more parking. 417 418 The residence is only 24' wide and it will fit very adequately on the property. I don't 419 think it will detract from any properties in the neighborhood. When you do a market 420 study - an appraisal - this house is only going to add to the values of what's in the 421 neighborhood currently. 422 423 Are you a builder? Mr. Nunnally-424 425 Mr. Price-No, I'm not. I'm building this house for myself – for me and 426 mv wife. 427 428 Anything further? Hearing none, that concludes the case. Mr. Wright-429 430 After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. Nunnally, seconded by Mr. 431 Kirkland, the Board denied application A-76-2004 for a variance to construct a one family dwelling at 4903 Summerest Avenue (Tax Parcel 815-715-2800). 432 433 434 Affirmative: Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright 5 435 0 Negative: 436 Absent: 0 437 438 The Board denied the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving 439 the permit would be of substantial detriment to adjacent property and would materially 440 impair the purpose of the zoning regulations. 441 442 A- 77-2004 BRUCE AND ASHLEY REID request a variance from Section 24-9 to build a one-family dwelling at 7641 Allen 443 Woods Lane (Parcel 800-691-3208 (part)), zoned R-3, One-444

445 family Residence District (Varina). The public street frontage 446 requirement is not met. The applicants have 0 feet public street frontage, where the Code requires 50 feet public street 447 448 frontage. The applicants request a variance of 50 feet public 449 street frontage. 450 451 Mr. Wright-Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with 452 reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn. 453 454 Mr. Blankinship-Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 455 456 457 Mr. James F. Lanham-I'd like for it to be noted that this property has been in the 458 Allen family for 4 generations. This is my daughter. Her husband and herself are the 459 ones proposing to build the house. 460 461 The lot is currently owned by Ashley's mother-in-law, and they're going to receive this 462 property as a gift. They'll receive an acre with 110' across the front, with a depth of 405' 463 on one side and 395' on the other. 464 465 How will this property be accessed? Mr. Wright-466 467 Mr. Lanham-Allenwood Lane is family-owned as well, and a driveway 468 would be added. 469 470 Mr. Wright-Allenwood is a private road? 471 472 Mr. Lanham-It is a private road, owned by the family. 473 474 Ms. Dwyer-Do they own the rest of this parcel? 475 476 Mr. Lanham-Yes, even the adjacent property is owned by the Allen 477 family. 478 479 I'm looking at all the land that's adjacent to Allenwood Lane. Ms. Dwyer-480 My first concern is that we're going to have a continuous subdivision that is going to creep down Allenwood Lane, without going through the County's subdivision process. 481 482 That's not acceptable. It brings up certain safety concerns. 483 484 Ashley Reid-The 9.45 acres is actually owned by my in-laws. They have 485 no plans to develop the rest of this. The 12.9 acres beside that is owned by my motherin-law's uncle. The property behind it is owned by my mother-in-law's brother. He said 486 that if he developed it one day he would put a public road in. 487 488 489 Ms. Dwver-So you're talking about the property on the other side of

Allenwood Lane?

| 491 | | | |
|---------------------------------|---|--|-------------|
| 492 493 | Ms. Reid- | Yes. | |
| 494 495 | Mr. Wright- | How wide is Allenwood Lane? | |
| 496 497 | Mr. Lanham- | 50' | |
| 498 | Mr. Blankinship- | The right of way is probably 50'. | |
| 499 500 | Mr. Kirkland- | Can two cars pass on it? | |
| 501 502 | Ms. Reid- | I don't know. | |
| 503 504 | Mr. Kirkland- | Has a fire truck ever been back there? | |
| 505 506 | Mr. Wright- | Have you reviewed the suggested conditions? | |
| 507 508 | Ms. Reid- | Yes. | |
| 509 510 511 | Ms. Dwyer- | Do we have any letters that we received today on this | s? |
| 511 512 513 | Mr. Blankinship- | Yes, it is headed "Warwick Stables." | |
| 513 514 515 | Mr. Wright- | There's a letter from "Warwick Stables" here. | |
| 516 517 | Mr. Blankinship- | That's the property on the opposite side of Allenwood | d Lane? |
| 518 519 | Ms. Reid- | Yes, that's my mother-in-law's uncle. | |
| 520 521 | Mr. Wright- | Do they have a copy of this? | |
| 522 523 | Ms. Dwyer- | Is Allenwood Lane on the thoroughfare plan? | |
| 524 525 | Mr. Blankiship- | Not that I'm aware of. | |
| 526 527 528 | Mr. Wright- none, that concludes the o | Any further questions from members of the Board? case. | Hearing |
| 529 530 531 532 533 | McKinney, the Board app | roved application A-77-2004 for a variance to construlen Woods Lane (Tax Parcel 800-691-3208). The applications: | ct a one |
| 534 535 536 | Affirmative: Negative: Absent: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 0 0 |

A-78-2004

July 22, 2004

- 1. This variance applies only to the public street frontage requirement. All other applicable regulations of the County Code shall remain in force.
- 2. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.
- 3. Approval of this request does not imply that a building permit will be issued. Building permit approval is contingent on Health Department requirements, including, but not limited to, soil evaluation for a septic drainfield and reserve area, and approval of a well location.
- 4. The applicant shall present proof with the building permit application that a legal access to the property has been obtained.
- 5. At the time of building permit application the owner shall demonstrate that the parcel created by this division has been conveyed to members of the immediate family, and the subdivision ordinance has not been circumvented.
- The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.
 - **COURTNEY DEVELOPMENT** requests a variance from Section 24-94 to build sunrooms on two condominiums at 10201 and 10203 Buchmill Drive (The Carriages at Cross Ridge) (Parcel 766-762-1042 (part)), zoned R-6C, General Residence District (Conditional) (Brookland). The minimum
- Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

side yard setback is not met.

- Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
- Ms. Joyce Wolf- I do. I am here on behalf of Eagle Construction of Virginia; we are the builder of the two particular carriage home units. Courtney Development is the owner.
- We are requesting today a variance from the side yard setback, which is kind of peculiar to a condominium project, because the condominiums occupy the entire parcel, not on a lot. The determination was made that this is actually a side yard, rather than a rear

yard, and that the sunrooms are encroaching into the required yard.

582 583

584

585

586

587 588

589

We have worked very diligently with the adjacent carriage home owners, you can see the two units, 3-2 and above 4-1, and I believe you have in your package letters and a resolution from the Carriage Homes at Cross Ridge Board of Directors, on behalf of the membership, voicing no opposition to this project. Also, the adjacent owners' statement from them voicing no opposition because we worked with them on developing a plan for a wall along the back of a cul-de-sac, Warsaw Terrace, and we have a colored picture that gives a better view than the black and white one you have.

590591592

593

594

595

This is the gazebo at Cross Ridge, Veteran's Park they call it, and the wall that will be along the back of Warsaw Terrace will be substantially similar to that - a 2 foot tall, white, painted brick, with columns. We believe you also have an approved copy of the landscape plan for the Carriages, Section 2, which shows landscaping between the two sections, which will supply an additional buffer.

596 597

598 I'd be happy to answer any questions.

599

600 Mr. Wright- I'm trying to understand this. Our information says that 601 these sunrooms were not shown on the POD.

602

603 Mr. Blankinship- If you look at the approved landscape plan she just 604 mentioned, you'll see the difference.

605

606 Ms. Wolf- Yes, that's correct.

607

608 Mr. Wright- My question is, why weren't they shown on the POD?

609

610 Ms. Wolf-I believe I might be able to explain that. When the POD was 611 developed, the building footprints were given to the engineer to use for illustrative 612 purposes. As you know, when sales happen, and people pick particular units, that were 613 not necessarily the exact units that were show on the POD, and that's the way that 614 Section 1 was developed as well. If you look at the Section 1 POD, the units that were 615 the ones on the approved POD were not necessarily exactly what was construted; however, we've tried to use the biggest footprint to be able to get the units in there. The 616 617 engineer did not contemplate the sunrooms, which at Cross Ridge, we've sold two units 618 without sunrooms, out of 76, plus 26 in this section. They're very popular. 57-1 had 619 been sold with a sunroom.

620

621 Mr. Blankinship- Didn't you know about that change when you applied for a building permit?

| 623 624 625 626 627 628 629 | project, we do not need portion of the approved POD. The | The building permit was applied for showing the sunroom on ag the sunroom on the POD. The POD for the condominium to file a building permit plat – we are required to submit a OD. The oversight was that the sunrooms were not shown on a building permit was issued to construct the units with the did not match what was on the approved POD. |
|---|--|---|
| 630 631 | Ms. Dwyer- show the porchesthe su | Well, our information says that the building permit didn't unrooms |
| 632 | | |
| 633 634 635 | Ms. Wolf- POD, the portion of the Po | The plans did. The architectural plans did; however, the OD, did not. |
| 636 637 638 | Mr. Kirkland- out that these two units co | It also says that when the POD was reviewed staff pointed ould not have porches. |
| | Ma Malf | Decrease and according to |
| 639 | Ms. Wolf- | I'm not aware of that. |
| 640 | | |
| 641 | Mr. Kirkland- | Are these units completed today? |
| 642 | | |
| 643 | Ms. Wolf- | Yes, they are. |
| 644 | | |
| 645 646 | Mr. Kirkland- the rough framing stages | Is this picture, Mr. Blankinship, that we took, is that them in? |
| 647 | | |
| 648 | Mr. Blankinship- | Yes, that's about a month ago. |
| 649 | | |
| 650 | Mr. Kirkland- | Now they're totally bricked up, is that right? |
| 651 | | |
| 652 | Ms. Wolf- | That's correct. |
| 653 | | |
| 654 655 | Mr. Kirkland- variance? | How come you guys kept getting it before you got the |
| 656 | | |
| 657 658 | Ms. Wolf- that continued with constr | Unfortunately, we have a very active construction division ruction without knowing what the office process was. |
| 659 | | |
| 660 661 | Mr. Wright- happened before the Plar | If they had been shown on the POD, what would have nning Commission? They would not have been approved. |
| | | |

| 662 | | |
|--------------------------|--|--|
| 663 664 665 666 | | Well, they would have had to make some arrangements at ave redesigned the road to move the units a few feet away. to reconfigure the lot some other way. They would have had at time. |
| 667 | | |
| 668 669 670 671 | | As soon as we realized there was an issue, which was after pproved, we approached staff to determine what the setback le, working with Mike Kennedy, to determine that this was ck. |
| 672 | | |
| 673 674 | Ms. Dwyer- problem as soon as the bu | Let me stop you here. You said, you realized there was a uilding permit was approved? |
| 675 | | |
| 676 677 | Ms. Wolf- | When we were in construction, yes. |
| 678 | Ms. Dwyer- | So, when the building permit |
| 679 | , | , |
| 680 681 682 683 | spaces, and that moved u | Because we had to achieve two off street parking spaces, so ted back somewhat to accommodate the two off street parking us closer to what I called the "rear," but which is actually the e two off street spaces as required by the POD. |
| 684 | | |
| 685 686 | Ms. Dwyer- the building permit was ap | But the point is, you realized that there was a problem when proved |
| 687 | | |
| 688 689 | Ms. Wolf- was staked and we started | I'm sorry, in the construction stagein the fieldwhen it d construction. |
| 690 | | |
| 691 | Ms. Dwyer- | So when it was staked you knew there was a problem? |
| 692 | | |
| 693 694 695 | . • | That's when we found out that we didn't have two off street on, I don't know exactly when, the construction division would It was constructed without my knowledge. |
| 696 | | |
| 697 | Mr. McKinney- | Who was the engineer on this, Ms. Wolf? |
| 698 | • | , |
| 699 700 701 | • | Wingate and Kestner, and with us being the builder and er, and not directly with the engineer, the footprint differences nd the sunrooms are, like I said, I believe we've sold two units |

with sunrooms, they're very popular, and in a retirement community as you can image.
We are proposing the brick wall. We've worked very closely with the adjacent neighbors and the adjacent HOA.

705 706

707 708

709

These were not contemplated to be separate developments. That property line that's in between the two sections was supposed to go away; however, when the condominium was recorded for Section 1the property line did not go away, it was recorded as a standalone section that could not be added to. Therein lies the confusion as to what and where that property line was –

710711

712 Ms. Dwyer- That's only for one of the units. The other unit is too close to the road.

714

715 Ms. Wolf- Yes. There's a property line there, yes.

716

717 Ms. Dwyer- Did you bring anyone with you who is familiar with the chain 718 of events during construction?

719

720 Ms. Wolf- No. Unfortunately, our construction supervisor is not here 721 today.

722

723 Ms. Dwyer- So, you can't really explain the series of events that took 724 place?

725

- 726 Ms. Wolf- The only think I can tell you is that it is a mis-communication 727 between the office staff and our construction personnel, who are under great strain to 728 get these units built and closed in a specific schedule.
- 729 Mr. Kirkland Ms. Wolf, I'm really concerned that you kept going after 730 you'd been told not to. That really bothers me a lot, and that's ...It would be a lot easier 731 to knock something down off of a framed-up building that it is off brick walls.

732

733 Ms. Wolf- I understand.

734

735 Mr. Kirkland- I went out there yesterday and looked to see a framed-up 536 building and I saw a brick building and I called Mr. Blankinship. I don't care how 537 aggressive the building plan is, when the County says something isn't right you guys 538 should stop. That's just the way it is. We have any aggressive Zoning and Planning 539 Commission here, too. We listen to our people. That's all I have to say.

740

741 Mr. Wright- Any further questions from members of the Board? Anyone here in opposition? Hearing none that concludes the case.

DISCUSSION

Mr. Kirkland- I'm going to move we approve it, but I'd like the minutes to reflect that from now on, these PODs and these building permits need to agree with each other or there will be a flat denial in this situation again. Builders who are put on notice by Henrico County need to stop, immediately, until their variance is granted. In this case, I went out and looked at it, and didn't see any problem with what they've done. It isn't correct, but I'm going to let it slide this time.

Mr. McKinney- I'll second, but next time you better bring Mr. Cornblow and Mr. Oley in here.

After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. Kirkland, seconded by Mr. McKinney, the Board **approved** application **A-78-2004** for a variance to construct sunrooms at 10201 and 10203 Buchmill Drive (Tax Parcel 766-762-1042 (part of)). The approval is subject to the following conditions:

| Affirmative: | Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 4 |
|--------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| Negative: | Dwyer | 1 |
| Absent: | | 0 |

1. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

A- 79-2004 CARL AND BETH ANN GUSTAFSON request a variance from Section 24-94 to build a Florida room at 2815 Woodmark Court (Woodmark at Wellesley) (Parcel 737-758-5768), zoned R-3AC, One-family Residence District (Conditional) (Three Chopt). The rear yard setback is not met. The applicants propose 30 feet rear yard setback, where the Code requires 35 feet rear yard setback. The

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

applicants request a variance of 5 feet rear yard setback.

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

| 788 789 790 | | My wife and I would like to add a Florida room, 12' x 18', to Ve need 35' but because of the angle of the property line, it is nimum requirement. |
|---------------------------------|---|--|
| 791 792 793 | Ms. Dwyer- | Without the notch in the property line you'd be OK? |
| 794 795 796 | Mr. Gustafson- until we went to the building | Yes, without the notch we'd be fine. We weren't aware of it ng permit. |
| 797 798 799 | Mr. Wright- problem. | If the line was straight across, you wouldn't have any |
| 800 801 802 | Mr. Gustafson- shaped. | Right, it is just that the people on lot 6 – their lot is strangely |
| 803 804 | Mr. Wright- | Do you have any screening to the rear? |
| 805 806 807 808 | Mr. Gustafson- where the problem is. Th it. | There are trees along the back. The fence right there is the Association and the neighbors on both sides have approved |
| 809 810 | Mr. Wright- | What type of construction will this be? |
| 811 812 | Mr. Gustafson- Patio doors on the side ar | it will be virigit claiming and will device, with a brick realisation. |
| 813 814 815 816 | Mr. Wright- that concludes the case. | Any questions from members of the Board? Hearing none, |
| 817 818 819 820 821 | McKinney, the Board ap | c hearing and on a motion by Mr. Nunnally, seconded by Mr. proved application A-79-2004 for a variance to construct a ark Court (Tax Parcel 373-758-5768). The approval is subject |
| 822 823 824 | Affirmative: Negative: Absent: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnaly, Wright 5 0 0 |
| 825 826 | 1. Only the improver | ments shown on the plan filed with the application may be |

- 1. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.
- 2. The new construction shall match the existing dwelling as nearly as practical.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

| A- 80-2004 | DENISE CAESAR-JUBA requests a variance from Section |
|------------|--|
| | 24-43(a) to build a sunroom on the existing deck at 2728 |
| | Glen Point Circle (Ashley Glen) (Parcel 735-753-5322), |
| | zoned RTHC, Residential Townhouse District (Conditional) |
| | (Tuckahoe). The rear yard setback is not met. The applicant |
| | proposes 26 feet rear yard setback, where the Code requires |
| | 35 feet rear yard setback. The applicant requests a variance |
| | of 9 feet rear yard setback. |

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. George Britt- I'm with Melani Brothers and I represent the applicant in this case. The owner would like to build a sunroom on the back of their home. Unfortunately, because of the lot configuration, the rear setback is not met.

Mr. Wright- This house fronts on Glen Point Circle?

858 Ms. Dwyer- The rear of this house abuts the side of the house next 859 door?

861 Mr. Britt- Yes.

Mr. Wright- Will the sunroom be larger than the current deck?

Mr. Britt- No, the deck projects about 15' and the sunroom stops about ¾ of the way out. That is in anticipation of the setback dilemma. A little porch will be the remaining portion of the deck. We'll move a little set of steps so that she has access off the deck.

870 Ms. Dwyer- The existing deck is not in accordance with the Code, is that correct?

873 Mr. Blankinship- Yes, I believe they built the deck 3' farther back than is 874 allowed.

876 Ms. Dwyer- How close will it be to the existing shed? I guess you're not building any farther out, so it won't matter.

| 879 880 | Mr. Britt- | I hat's correct. |
|------------|-------------|---|
| 881 | Mr. Wright- | Any screening between this house and the one next door? |
| 882 883 | Mr. Britt- | Yes, there is the shed and some trees. |
| 884 | Wii. Dritt | res, there is the shed and some frees. |
| 885 | Mr. Wright- | Anyone here in opposition? Hearing none, that concludes |
| 886 | the case. | |

 After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Ms. Dwyer, seconded by Mr. Kirkland, the Board **approved** application **A-78-2004** for a variance to construct a sunroom at 2728 Glen Point Circle (Tax Parcel 735-753-5322). The approval is subject to the following conditions:

| Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 |
|--------------|---|---|
| Negative: | | 0 |
| Absent: | | 0 |

 Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.

2. The new construction shall match the existing dwelling as nearly as practical.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

| 300 | | |
|-----|------------|--|
| 909 | A- 81-2004 | SHIRLEY HALL requests a variance from Section 24-94 to |
| 910 | | build a carport at 9501 Wyndhurst Drive (Westbriar) (Parcel |
| 911 | | 753-753-0005), zoned R-3, One-family Residence District |
| 912 | | (Three Chopt). The minimum side yard setback and total |
| 913 | | side yard setback are not met. The applicant proposes 0 feet |
| 914 | | minimum side yard setback and 15 feet total side yard |
| 915 | | setback, where the Code requires 12 feet minimum side yard |
| 916 | | setback and 30 feet total side yard setback. The applicant |
| 917 | | requests a variance of 12 feet minimum side yard setback |
| 918 | | and 15 feet total side yard setback. |
| | | |

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

923 Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Grayson Johnson- I represent Ms. Hall, who is standing to my right. Ms. Hall purchased this property within the past year. Ms. Hall had a home out in Hanover County and purchased the property when her husband passed away. Her house is somewhat inconvenient in that she is 73 years old and she'd like to get a covered place to park. The existing driveway goes up to the end of the house where there is a door. That's where she intends to put the carport.

As you can see, there's a semi-circular drive in the front of the house, but due to the topography of the lot, it is steep to go into the front of the house. Ms. Hall is anxious to do this the right way. There are a number of houses in the immediate area that are like this – whether they were done with our without a variance I don't know. When she checked, she did not meet the setback requirements.

Mr. William Spell, who is a landscape architect, evaluated the site for Ms. Hall 2 or 3 months ago. He sent me a written memo that I'll present to you. He indicates that he looked at the site to determine if anything could be done in the backyard. He says that there is just not enough room – a retaining wall and steps would have to be put in. He indicates that he does not recommend proceeding in that fashio.

Ms. Hall has spoken with either adjoining property owners and they do not have opposition to what she's proposing. There is enough room, next to the next-door lot, to place screening so that the car port would be screened from the adjoining property owners. I'm not sure whether you have this - it is a photograph that shows the end of the house where she proposes to build the carport. She would like to have a carport right over top of where the blacktop is.

Mr. Wright- Mr. Blankinship, I have a question. Mr. Johnson states that there is additional space beside the carport to plant screening, but in your staff report you say there isn't – why is that?

Mr. Blankinship- I think because the site plan shows 0'. I'm assuming he thinks they can plant something on the neighbors property.

 Mr. Johnson- Actually, the proposed carport does not go right to the property line. I believe that there's actually between 8 and 10 inches. That end of the carport will not be enclosed. What I was getting at was a lattice-work panel that shrubs could be added.

Mr. Wright- Will the carport be open on the rear?

965 Mr. Johnson- Yes, sir.

967 Ms. Hall- The roof line will tie into the roof of the house. I'd like to have brick pillars, but that'll depend on the cost.

Mr. Wright- So it'll be open on the ends?

| 971 | | |
|--------------|-----------------------------|---|
| 972 | Ms. Hall- | Yes, I'm just putting a roof over the driveway. |
| 973 | | |
| 974 | Ms. Dwyer- | Mr. Wright, it looks like there may be half a footnot enough |
| 975 | to plant anything. Did you | I look into whether the parking could be reduces in size so that |
| 976 | you have some setback? | |
| 977 | | |
| 978 | Mr. Johnson- | It could possible be cut back a bit, but I don't think it would |
| 979 | provide enough width to | let a car open its doors. She doesn't want it for but one |
| 980 | | s coming down from the door, I don't think you could do it with |
| 981 | much less width than wha | t she's asking for. |
| 982 | | |
| 983 | Mr. Wright- | The landscape architect did say that there would be room for |
| 984 | landscape screening or a | privacy fence. |
| 985 | | |
| 986 | Mr. Johnson- | I spoke with him yesterday, and while I didn't ask him about |
| 987 | | feeling that he was talking about some sort of lattice along that |
| 988 | side of the carport. | |
| 989 990 | Mr. Wright- | Anyone here in opposition? That concludes the case. |
| 991 | wii. wrigitt- | Anyone here in opposition: That concludes the case. |
| 992 | After an advertised public | hearing and on a motion by Mr. Nunnally, seconded by Mr. |
| 993 | • | roved application A-81-2004 for a variance to construct a |
| 994 | | st Drive (Tax Parcel 753-753-0005). The approval is subject |
| 995 | to the following conditions | , |
| 996 | | |
| 997 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnaly, Wright 5 |
| 998 | Negative: | 0 |
| 999 | Absent: | 0 |
| 1000 | | |
| 1001 | • | nents shown on the plan filed with the application may be |
| 1002 | | is approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout |
| 1003 | - | e approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional |
| 1004 | improvements shall comp | ly with the applicable regulations of the County Code. |
| 1005 | <u> </u> | |
| 1006 | 2. The new constructi | on shall match the existing dwelling as nearly as practical. |
| 1007 | The Decad commenced the s | |
| 1008 | • • | request as it found from the evidence presented that approving |
| 1009 | • | e of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would |
| 1010 1011 | materially impair the purpo | ose of the zoning regulations. |
| 1011 | A- 82-2004 | STARLA W. CROSSLEY requests a variance from Section |
| 1012 | A- 02-200 1 | 24-95(c)(4) to build an addition at 6812 Locust Street |
| 1013 | | (Greendale Forest) (Parcel 769-747-3085), zoned R-4, One- |
| 1015 | | family Residence District (Brookland). The front yard setback |
| 1016 | | is not met. The applicant has 25 feet front yard setback, |
| - | | 11 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 2 3 |

| 1017 1018 1019 | | where the Code requires 35 feet front yard setback. The applicant requests a variance of 10 feet front yard setback. |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 1020 1021 1022 | Mr. Wright- reference to this case? P | Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with lease raise your right hand and be sworn. |
| 1023 1024 1025 | Mr. Blankinship- whole truth and nothing b | Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the ut the truth, so help you God? |
| 1026 1027 1028 1029 | the side of the house, bu | My wife is Starla Crossley. We'd like to build an addition on t we can't meet the setback. This house was built before the round it, and that's why I'm asking for a variance. |
| 1030 1031 | Mr. Wright- | What do you want to construct? |
| 1032 1033 1034 | Mr. Crossley- bedroom and bath. | I'm going to add on to the house - a new living room and |
| 1035 1036 | Mr. Wright- | What type of construction will it be? |
| 1037 1038 1039 | Mr. Crossley- roof. | I'll have new vinyl siding on the complete house and a new |
| 1040 1041 1042 | Ms. Dwyer- setback? | Most of the homes in the neighborhood have the same |
| 1043 1044 | Mr. Crossley- | That's right – the neighborhood was built around the house. |
| 1045 1046 1047 | Mr. Wright- bearing on where the hou | Does the fact that the rear line cuts across the lot have a se was sited? |
| 1048 1049 1050 | Mr. Blankinship- house was built, so it may | I'm not sure how the property was configured when the be hard to say. |
| 1051 1052 1053 | Mr. Wright- that is there now. | It appears that the new addition will be in line with the house |
| 1054 1055 | Mr. Crossley- | That's right. It is no closer to the street. |
| 1056 1057 | Mr. Wright- | Anything further? |
| 1058 1059 1060 1061 1062 | | I'm going to be helping Mark with the construction. When we symmetrical. The roofline will be the same, a dormer will be appears to me that the 35' setback was from the center of the ng the problem. |

Anyone in opposition? Hearing none, that concludes the 1063 Mr. Wright-1064 case.

1065 1066

1067

1068 1069

After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. Kirkland, seconded by Mr. Nunnally, the Board approved application A-82-2004 for a variance to construct an addition at 6812 Locust Street (Tax Parcel 769-747-3085). The approval is subject to the following conditions:

1070

| 1071 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnaly, Wright | 5 |
|------|--------------|--|---|
| 1072 | Negative: | | 0 |
| 1073 | Absent: | | 0 |

1074 1075

Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be 1. constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.

1078 1079 1080

1081 1082

1083

1076

1077

2. The new construction shall match the existing dwelling as nearly as practical.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

1084 1085 1086

1087

A-83-2004

1088 1089 1090

1095 1096 1097

1098

1099 1100 1101 Mr. Wright-

Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

TAYLOR AND LEVONNE COUSINS request a variance from Section 24-95(c)(1) to build a carport at 7706

Hampshire Road (Westham) (Parcel 760-737-4401), zoned

R-3, One-family Residence District (Tuckahoe). The

minimum side yard setback and total side yard setback are

not met. The applicants propose 4 feet minimum side yard

setback and 16 feet total side vard setback, where the Code

requires 10 feet minimum side yard setback and 30 feet total

side yard setback. The applicants request a variance of 6 feet minimum side yard setback and 14 feet total side yard

Mr. Blankinship-Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

setback.

1102 1103 1104

1105 1106

We wish to add a carport to our home. I had a heart Mr. Taylor Cousinstransplant and have had complications. A carport would mean that I wouldn't be shoveling snow off our cars or getting into hot cars in the summertime. We have a letter from our immediate neighbor who supports the application.

| 1109 1110 1111 | Mr. Wright- propose? | Is that Mr. Dominic? What type of construction do you | |
|--|--|---|--|
| 1112 1113 1114 | Mr. Cousins- 4' of vinyl and then louve houses and they will remain | The roofline will be the same as our home. The side will be vered slats. There's currently a row of bushes between the ain. | |
| 1115 1116 1117 | Mr. Wright- | Will the carport be open? | |
| 1117 1118 1119 1120 | Mr. Couins- side. | Yes, sir, on the front and rear. There will be slats on the | |
| 1121 1122 | Ms. Dwyer- | What do you mean by slats? | |
| 1123 1124 1125 | Mr. Cousins- keeping with the age of the | They will be placed vertical, places at an angle. It'll be in le community. | |
| 1126 1127 1128 | Mr. Wright-concludes the case. | Anything further? Any opposition? Hearing none, that | |
| 1129 1130 1131 1132 1133 | After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Ms. Dwyer, seconded by Mr. McKinney, the Board approved application A-83-2004 for a variance to construct a carport at 7706 Hampshire Road (Tax Parcel 760-737-4401). The approval is subject to the following conditions: | | |
| 1134 1135 1136 | Affirmative: Negative: Absent: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright 5 0 0 | |
| 1137 1138 1139 1140 1141 1142 | 1. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layou may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code. | | |
| 1143 1144 1145 | the permit would not b | request as it found from the evidence presented that approving e of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would ose of the zoning regulations. | |
| 1146 1147 1148 1149 1150 1151 1152 1153 1154 1155 | A- 84-2004 | TOM KACZMAREK requests a variance from Section 24-94 to build a screened porch at 5613 Stoneacre Place (Stoneacre at Wyndham) (Parcel 736-776-2850), zoned R-2C, One-family Residence District (Conditional) (Three Chopt). The rear yard setback is not met. The applicant has 44 feet rear yard setback, where the Code requires 45 feet rear yard setback. The applicant requests a variance of 1 foot rear yard setback. | |

- Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

 Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
- 1162 Mr. Tom Kaczmarek- My wife and I would like to add a screened porch to the back 1163 of our house. The right corner is in compliance, but the left corner is off by about 4 1164 inches.
- 1166 That would make a room that is by 15' x 18'. The front and back line are parallel.
 1167 Unfortunately, the sides aren't.
 1168
- 1169 Mr. Wright- So it is just 1'?

1165

1175

1180

1184 1185

1186 1187

1188

1189 1190

1191 1192

1193

1194

- 1171 Mr. Kaczmarek- Yes, sir, just 1'. Behind us is a good 200' of trees.
- 1173 Mr. Wright- Anything further? Any opposition? Hearing none, that concludes the case.
- After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. Nunnally, seconded by Mr. McKinney, the Board **approved** application **A-84-2004** for a variance to construct a screened porch at 5613 Stoneacre Place (Tax Parcel 736-776-2850). The approval is subject to the following conditions:
- 1181 Affirmative: Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright 5
 1182 Negative: 0
 1183 Absent: 0
 - 1. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.
 - 2. The new construction shall match the existing dwelling as nearly as practical.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

1195 1196 A- 85-2004 **KEVIN GRIFFIS** requests a variance from Section 24-95(k) to build a garage at 3036 Lakewood Road (Forest Lodge 1197 (Parcel 769-767-0502), zoned R-2, One-family 1198 Acres) Residence District (Brookland). The street side yard setback 1199 is not met. The applicant proposes 15 feet street side yard 1200 setback, where the Code requires 55 feet street side yard 1201 setback. The applicant requests a variance of 40 feet street 1202

| 1203 | | side setback. |
|--------------|------------------------------|--|
| 1204 | | |
| 1205 | Mr. Wright- | Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with |
| 1206 | • | lease raise your right hand and be sworn. |
| 1207 | | , 3 |
| 1208 | Mr. Blankinship- | Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the |
| 1209 | • | ut the truth, so help you God? |
| 1210 | 9 | |
| 1211 | Mr. Kevin Griffis- | I bought this property with plans to build a house and garage |
| 1212 | | by the builder, but I've run into a problem with the side yard |
| 1213 | setback. | by the bullder, but the full lifts a problem with the slae yard |
| 1214 | SCIBGON. | |
| 1215 | If you look at the property | , the garage will face Warren Road. It requires a 55' setback, |
| 1216 | | where near wide enough for a garage with a 55' setback. |
| 1217 | but the property isn't anyw | where hear wide chough for a garage with a 55 Sciback. |
| 1217 | Ms. Dwyer- | So you'll access the garage from the side road? |
| 1219 | ivis. Dwyei- | So you if access the garage north the side road? |
| 1219 | Mr. Griffis- | Yes, the proposed driveway is in the back, just about the |
| 1221 | | res, the proposed driveway is in the back, just about the |
| 1221 | floodplain. | |
| | Mr. Wright | What aims is the proposed garage? |
| 1223 1224 | Mr. Wright- | What size is the proposed garage? |
| 1224 | Mr. Griffis- | It'll be 30' x 40'. |
| 1225 | IVII. GIIIIIS- | It II be 30 x 40. |
| 1227 | Mr Wright | In that a 2 par garage? |
| 1227 | Mr. Wright- | Is that a 3 car garage? |
| 1229 | Mr. Griffis- | Yes. |
| 1229 | IVII. GIIIIIS- | 165. |
| 1230 | Mr. Kirkland- | What's the size of your home going to he? |
| 1231 | IVII. KII KIAITU- | What's the size of your home going to be? |
| 1232 | Mr. Griffis- | 2900 equare foot |
| 1233 | IVII. GIIIIS- | 2800 square feet. |
| 1234 | Mr Kirkland | Why do you need a 2 car garage? |
| | Mr. Kirkland- | Why do you need a 3 car garage? |
| 1236 | Mr. Criffiio | I have several collector care coefficient around the County |
| 1237 | Mr. Griffiis- | I have several collector cars scattered around the County, |
| 1238 | and I'd like to be able to k | eep them at my nome. |
| 1239 | Mar IZialdanad | VA/lear way havelet the manager the builder told way you |
| 1240 | Mr. Kirkland- | When you bought the property, the builder told you you |
| 1241 | could build a garage there | ? |
| 1242 | NA 0 : (C | |
| 1243 | Mr. Griffis- | Yes, sir. I was given a price for both. It is in my contract. |
| 1244 | NA - NA/ - In (| The section of the se |
| 1245 | Mr. Wright- | I see from the plat that this violates the building setback line. |
| 1246 | Is that a problem, Mr. Blar | nkinsnip? |

| 1248 | Mr. Blankinship- | That's sort of the variance he's asking for. The building | |
|------|--|--|--|
| 1249 | setback line is for the principal structure, the variance he's applying for is for the | | |
| 1250 | accessory structure. | , 11,3,5 | |
| 1251 | , | | |
| 1252 | Mr. Wright- | It looks like part of the garage is over the building line – isn't | |
| 1253 | that a subdivision issue? | it looks like part of the garage is over the ballating line - 1911 t | |
| | triat a subdivision issue! | | |
| 1254 | Ma Diambiashia | Thete act a building line on the alet I believe they've just | |
| 1255 | Mr. Blankinship- | That's not a building line on the plat, I believe they're just | |
| 1256 | showing the setbacks. | | |
| 1257 | | | |
| 1258 | Mr. Tyson- | I checked that and it isn't a recorded building line. | |
| 1259 | | | |
| 1260 | Mr. Wright- | Anything else you'd like to add? | |
| 1261 | | | |
| 1262 | Mr. Griffis- | There are several garages in the area – up and down on | |
| 1263 | Warren Road and on Lake | ewood Road on corner lots. Most of them are closer and less | |
| 1264 | setback than I'm proposing | g here. | |
| 1265 | | ~ | |
| 1266 | Mr. Wright- | What type of construction are you proposing? | |
| 1267 | | and the construction of the brokening. | |
| 1268 | Mr. Griffis- | It'll match the house exactly. | |
| 1269 | Wii. Griille | it if material and nodes exactly. | |
| 1270 | Mr. Wright- | Anything further from the Board? | |
| 1271 | wii. wrigin | 7 dry drilling farther from the Board: | |
| 1271 | Mr. Blankinship- | I'm sorry, where did you say there was a garage closer to | |
| 1272 | • | Till sorry, where did you say there was a garage closer to | |
| | the street? | | |
| 1274 | Mar Caiffin | If you are wight across the atreat their across is 20% off | |
| 1275 | Mr. Griffis- | If you go right across the street – their garage is 20' off | |
| 1276 | | er end, their garage is 8' off Mountain Road. At the other end | |
| 1277 | of Lakewood, there are als | so garages within 20' of the road. | |
| 1278 | | | |
| 1279 | Mr. Kirkland- | When was your home built? | |
| 1280 | | | |
| 1281 | Mr. Griffis- | In December. | |
| 1282 | | | |
| 1283 | Mr. Kirkland- | When were the other homes built? | |
| 1284 | | | |
| 1285 | Mr. Griffis- | In the 50s. | |
| 1286 | | | |
| 1287 | Mr. Kirkland- | I know - my dad built every one of them. There's a big | |
| 1288 | difference now. | The dad bank over, one of them. There a big | |
| 1289 | a | | |
| 1290 | Mr. Wright- | Any further question? Anyone in opposition? Hearing none, | |
| 1290 | that concludes the case. | The factor question: Anyone in opposition: Healing hole, | |
| 1201 | mat concludes the case. | | |

| 1293 | • | c hearing and on a motion by Mr. Kirkland, seconded | • |
|------|-----------------------------|--|-------------|
| 1294 | • | ied application A-85-2004 for a variance to construct a | ત્ર garage |
| 1295 | at 3036 Lakewood Road (| (Tax Parcel 769-767-0502). | |
| 1296 | | | |
| 1297 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 |
| 1298 | Negative: | | 0 |
| 1299 | Absent: | | 0 |
| 1300 | , 1000.111 | | J |
| 1301 | The Board denied the red | quest as it found from the evidence presented that a | onrovina |
| 1301 | | ibstantial detriment to adjacent property and would m | |
| 1302 | • | | laterially |
| | impair the purpose of the | zonling regulations. | |
| 1304 | 1 00 0004 | IZIM AND DENNIO IZIDVEN | 0 11 |
| 1305 | A- 86-2004 | KIM AND DENNIS KIRVEN request a variance from | |
| 1306 | | 24-94 to build a screened porch at 5913 Kelbroom | |
| 1307 | | (Benning Oaks at Wyndham) (Parcel 736-777-5291 | • |
| 1308 | | R-3C, One-family Residence District (Conditional) | , |
| 1309 | | Chopt). The rear yard setback is not met. The ap- | plicants |
| 1310 | | propose 38 feet rear yard setback, where the Code | requires |
| 1311 | | 40 feet rear yard setback. The applicants request a | variance |
| 1312 | | of 2 feet rear yard setback. | |
| 1313 | | , | |
| 1314 | Mr. Wright- | Is there anyone else here who desires to spe | ak with |
| 1315 | | lease raise your right hand and be sworn. | |
| 1316 | | iouse raise your right hama and so evenin | |
| 1317 | Mr. Blankinship- | Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give | ve is the |
| 1318 | • | ut the truth, so help you God? | VC 13 ti 1C |
| 1319 | whole truth and nothing be | ut the truth, so help you dod: | |
| 1319 | Mr. Dennis Kirven- | I am asking consideration for a 2' variance to cor | actruct o |
| | | • | |
| 1321 | <u>•</u> | d a variance from the rear yard setback that results from the property lines. The eathers' requirement is 40' but it | |
| 1322 | | ne property lines. The setback requirement is 40', but | the west |
| 1323 | corner is non-compliant. | | |
| 1324 | | 0 11 11 11 11 11 11 | |
| 1325 | Mr. Wright- | Couldn't you just cut the corner off? | |
| 1326 | | | |
| 1327 | Mr. Kirven- | It would be an interesting porch. | |
| 1328 | | | |
| 1329 | Mr. Wright- | What's to the rear? | |
| 1330 | | | |
| 1331 | Mr. Kirven- | We have a rear neighbor, that's their fence.\ | |
| 1332 | | • | |
| 1333 | Mr. Wright- | So you have screening? | |
| 1334 | 3 | , | |
| 1335 | Mr. Kirven- | Yes, sir. They've been approached and have not | problem |
| 1336 | | vill conform to the current aesthetics and materials. | r. 5.5.5. |
| 1000 | With the constitution. It w | and demont to the outlent additioned and materials. | |

Ms. Dwyer-

1337 1338

How will you work the roofline?

1339
1340 Mr. Kirven- That's the challenge. I'll provide you with an illustration. The
1341 lower portion shows the roof and the "A" frame accent keeps it in line with the existing
1342 shed roof. We have a gable accent that comes out as well.

Mr. Wright- Any further questions? Any opposition? Hearing none, let's move on. It is 10:00. We'll take a 10-minute recess.

After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. Nunnally, seconded by Mr. Kirkland, the Board **approved** application **A-86-2004** for a variance to construct a screened porch at 5913 Kelbrook Lane (Tax Parcel 736-777-5291). The approval is subject to the following conditions:

Affirmative: Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright 5
Negative: 0
Absent: 0

1. Only the improvements shown on the plan filed with the application may be constructed pursuant to this approval. No substantial changes or additions to the layout may be made without the approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Any additional improvements shall comply with the applicable regulations of the County Code.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

THE BOARD RECESSED FOR 10 MINUTES

Mr. Wright- Mr. Secretary, please review the rules for our meeting.

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, ladies and gentlemen. Mr. Blankinship -The rules for this meeting are as follows. As Secretary, I will call each case. Then at that time the applicant should come down to the podium. I will then ask all those who intend to speak, in favor or in opposition to the case, to stand and be sworn in. The applicants will then present their testimony. After the applicant has finished, anyone else who intends to speak will be given the opportunity. After everyone has spoken, the applicant, and only the applicant, will be given the opportunity for rebuttal. After hearing the case, and asking questions, the Board will take the matter under advisement. They will make all of their decisions at the end of the meeting. If you wish to know their decision on a specific case, you can either stay until the end of the meeting, or you can call the Planning Office later this afternoon, or you can check the Planning Office website. This meeting is being tape recorded, so we will ask everyone to speak directly into the microphone on the podium, and to state your name, and please spell your last name for the record. And finally, out in the fover, there are two binders that contain the staff report for each case.

| 1385 1386 | Mr. Wright- | Alright, call the next case. |
|--|--|--|
| 1387 1388 1389 1390 1391 1392 | UP-19-2004 | WORLD WIDE ENTERTAINMENT GROUP requests a temporary conditional use permit pursuant to Section 24-116(c)(1) to operate a carnival at 10101 Brook Road (Parcel 785-771-0111), zoned B-3C, Business District (Conditional) (Fairfield). |
| 1393 1394 1395 | Mr. Wright- reference to this case? P | Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with lease raise your right hand and be sworn. |
| 1396 1397 1398 | Mr. Blankinship- whole truth and nothing b | Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the ut the truth, so help you God? |
| 1399 1400 1401 | Mr. Rob Webber- Center Commons for 5 da | We're applying for a permit to operate a carnival at Virginia sys. |
| 1402 1403 | Mr. Wright- | Have you had a carnival at this location before? |
| 1404 1405 | Mr. Webber- | I have not, but the mall has had several at this location. |
| 1406 1407 | Mr. Wright- | Will this be the same operation? |
| 1408 1409 1410 | Mr. Webber- a big county fair. | Exactly. It is about 14 rides or so. It is fairly small – not like |
| 1411 1412 1413 | Mr. Wright- memorandum from the Di | And a very limited time? What about this interoffice vision of Police? |
| 1414 1415 1416 1417 1418 | Mr. Blankinship- The Division of Police had some communication back and forth with Mr. Webber, and I don't think they're satisfied with his security arrangements at this time. They've also asked to limit the hours of operation to 10:00 p.m. on Wednesday, Thursday, and Sunday. | |
| 1419 1420 | Mr. Webber- | I agreed to that in my e-mail. |
| 1421 1422 1423 1424 | Mr. Wright- Saturday? The other issu of Police? | So you agree to that? 11:00 p.m. is OK for Friday and ue there is security. Have you discussed this with the Division |
| 1425 1426 1427 1428 | how many we hire at each | We work with the Simon Group a lot and they have a and we work with them. Their head of security recommends a location. The police weren't specific about what they wanted want, they just haven't told me. |
| 1429 1430 | Mr. Wright- | You propose to employ two of the mall security personnel? |

| 4.40.4 | | | |
|--------------|--|---|------------------------|
| 1431 1432 | Mr. Webber- | Specifically on the lot, then they people patrolling the l | ot |
| 1433 | IVII. VVEDDEI- | Specifically of the lot, then they people patrolling the | Ji. |
| 1434 | Mr. Kirkland- | Do you have any off-duty police officers? | |
| 1435 | | | |
| 1436 | Mr. Webber- | No, but I can't. | |
| 1437 | Mr. Kirkland | I need to know what Ma Mann recommends | |
| 1438 1439 | Mr. Kirkland- | I need to know what Ms. Vann recommends. | |
| 1440 | Mr. Blankinship- | 2 on Friday and Saturday nights and one on each | of the |
| 1441 | other days. That has bee | , , | |
| 1442 | , | · | |
| 1443 | Mr. Webber- | That's fine – is that Sheriff or police, or does it matter? | |
| 1444 | M. Disalitation | Marca II - 202 and Pag | |
| 1445 1446 | Mr. Blankinship- | Normally, it is police. | |
| 1447 | Mr. Wright- | So that will be 2 off-duty police on Friday and Saturda | av Do |
| 1448 | you have any problem wit | | <i>1</i> y. <i>D</i> 0 |
| 1449 | , , p | | |
| 1450 | Mr. Webber- | Absolutely not. Is that in addition to the mall people? | |
| 1451 | | | |
| 1452 | Mr. Kirkland- | Yes, you need someone there with arrest power. | |
| 1453 1454 | Mr. Wright- | So that's our standard conditions. With that we've n | net the |
| 1455 | <u> </u> | further questions? Anyone in opposition? Hearing nor | |
| 1456 | concludes the case. | araner queenener / aryene ar eppeendern - riedining ner | , |
| 1457 | | | |
| 1458 | • | c hearing and on a motion by Mr. McKinney, seconded | - |
| 1459 | | proved application UP-19-2004 for a use permit to ope | |
| 1460 1461 | | Road (Tax Parcel 785-771-0111). The approval is sub- | уест то |
| 1462 | the following conditions: | | |
| 1463 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 |
| 1464 | Negative: | | 0 |
| 1465 | Absent: | | 0 |
| 1466 | 4 | | |
| 1467 | 1. This approval is or | nly for a carnival at the shopping center August 11 - 15, 2 | 2004. |
| 1468 1469 | 2. [Amended] The a | applicant shall satisfy all requirements of the Henrico | County |
| 1470 | | ning the security of the site and the patrons of the eve | • |
| 1471 | addition to mall security, the applicant shall employ two off-duty officers on site Friday | | |
| 1472 | | nd one off-duty officer on Wednesday, Thursday and Su | - |
| 4 4 7 0 | | | |

3. The applicant shall satisfy all requirements of the Henrico County Department of Health and the Henrico County Department of Building Inspections.

- 1477 4. [Amended] Hours of operation shall be limited to 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM 1478 Wednesday and Thursday, 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM Friday and 12:00 Noon to 11:00 PM 1479 Saturday and 12:00 Noon to 10:00 PM Sunday.
- 1480

1481 5. All tents and accessory structures shall be removed from the site by August 18, 1482 2004, at which time this permit shall expire.

1483 1484

1485

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

1486 1487

1488 **UP-20-2004**BRENDA LEE GRAY requests a conditional use permit pursuant to Section 24-12(g) to operate a family day home at 7808 Kahlua Drive (Three Fountains North) (Parcel 792-753-1908), zoned R-2A, One-family Residence District (Fairfield).

1493

1494 Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with 1495 reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

1496 1497

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

1498 1499

Ms. Brenda Gray- I currently run and operate a family day home at my in Henrico. I'm here to request a conditional use permit to permit me to have an assistant to help me with the running of the day care.

1503

1504 Mr. Wright- Will there be anything different than what you're doing now?

1505

1506 Ms. Gray- No, sir.

1507

1508 Mr. Wright- How many children do you have?

1509

1510 Ms. Gray- I have 5.

1511

1512 Mr. Wright- Is that the maximum number you can have?

1513

1514 Ms. Gray- That's the maximum I can have by myself. You can have more depending on their ages and the points of your home. The Department of Social Services has a point system that we're required touse.

1517

1518 Mr. Wright- If this is approved would you increase the number of 1519 children?

1520

1521 Ms. Gray- Yes, sir. I'd have 2 more to join me.

| 1523 | Mr. Kirkland- | What's the maximum you could have? |
|------------------------------|---|---|
| 1524 1525 1526 1527 | Ms. Gray- have 2 more infants or a I to 6 depending on their ag | Right now I'm going to take on 2 more infants, but I could ittle older, because they are worth fewer points. It could be up |
| 1527 | to o depending on their ag | ges. |
| 1529 | Mr. Wright- | That would 11. |
| 1530 1531 1532 | Ms. Gray- | Yes, I'm licensed to have up to 12. |
| 1533 1534 | Mr. Wright- | What are their ages? |
| 1535 1536 | Ms. Gray- year old. | I have a 6 month old, 16 month old, 2 2-year olds, and a 4 |
| 1537 1538 1539 | Mr. Wright- | How long do you keep them? |
| 1540 | Ms. Gray- | From 8:00 to 5:30, Monday through Friday. |
| 1541 1542 1543 | Mr. Wright- | Will the hours remain the same? |
| 1544 1545 | Mr. Kirkland- in your drive-way? | Do you have off street parking for this person Will they park |
| 1546 1547 | Ms. Gray- | Yes. |
| 1548 | ivis. Gray- | 165. |
| 1549 1550 | Mr. Wright- children? | What type of facilities do you have to accommodate these |
| 1551 1552 1553 | | Currently I have a fenced play area. I also have my family oom. My dining room is set up like an infant room. I have all |
| 1554 1555 | the material and equipme | nt that I need to care for and teach them. |
| 1556 1557 | Mr. Kirkland- | Does anyone else live in the house beside you? |
| 1558 1559 | Ms. Gray- | My husband and my 2 children. |
| 1560 1561 | Mr. Wright- | How old are your children? |
| 1562 1563 | Ms. Gray- | One is 14 and one is 16. |
| 1564 1565 1566 | Mr. Wright- members of the Board? A | Do you have anything else? Any further questions from Alright, we'll hear from these folks. |
| 1567 1568 | Ms. Janice Marshall- living in the neighborhood | I live directly across the street and Miss Brenda has been since 1999 and she's a good neighbor. I refer to her as the |

"neighborhood mother." She loves these children. Her patience is so great. If the parents aren't able to get home on time, we know they can always go to Miss Brenda and they'll be taken care of. I'm a former Deputy here in Henrico and a minister, and I'm in favor of this being in the neighborhood.

Mr. Wright- And you live across the street?

1576 Ms. Marshall- Yes, right across the street.

1578 Mr. Wright- Does anyone else wish to speak or echo those sentiments?

Ms. Brandy Clark- My 4 year old son is attending Miss Brenda's day care. I was introduced to her by Ms. Marshall and I'm very satisfied with the level of service. My husband and I both have to work. Miss Brenda is very patient and my son adores her. We have taken her in as part of our family. I'd appreciate it if she could receive this permit because we're expecting another child and I'd like them to be together.

Mr. Wright- Thank you very much. Anyone else?

Ms. Florence Canada— I can speak on Miss Brenda's behalf in several capacities. I am the pastor at the church where her family worships, so I can speak to her character. She has a love for children. I can also speak on her behalf as far as the care provided at the center and the quality of the academic program that is provided at the center. I have a degree in Christian education and a background in working with day care centers and the quality is impeccable. Ms. Gray is the sort of person that makes sure that everything is exactly how it is supposed to be.

 As far as state licensure, I worked with her when she was first licensed and everything was done exactly according to Code. I've recommended people attend the day care. I certainly am in favor of her receiving her permit.

Mr. Ellis Henderson- My son has two years attendance at Ms. Gray's day care and he's improved. I'd like my daughter to be able to attend the same school with the same love and care.

Ms. Teshana Henderson- I'm going back to work in September, and when you leave your child in someone else's care, you want to make sure that they receive the same type of love, care, and instruction that you'd provide. I'd like my daughter to receive the same care.

1609 Mr. Blankinship- We've got 8 or 9 letters in the file echoing the same 1610 sentiments.

1612 Mr. Wright- Please call the next case.

After an advertised public hearing and on a motion by Mr. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Kirkland, the Board **approved** application **UP-20-2004** for a use permit to operate a family day home at 7808 Kahlua Drive (Tax Parcel 792-753-1908). The approval is subject to the following conditions:

| 1619 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 |
|------|--------------|---|---|
| 1620 | Negative: | | 0 |
| 1621 | Absent | | 0 |

- 1. Only one employee from outside the residence is permitted through the conditional use permit.
- 2. The hours of operation for the family day home shall be 8:00 a.m. through 5:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.

The Board approved the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property nor would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

A-88-2004 ELEANOR B. HEMENWAY requests a variance from Section 24-9 to build a one-family dwelling at 8504 Mapleview Avenue (Mount Vernon Heights) (Parcel 761-757-8820), zoned R-3, One-family Residence District (Brookland). The public street frontage requirement is not met. The applicant has 0 feet public street frontage, where the Code requires 50 feet public street frontage. The applicant requests a variance of 50 feet public street

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

frontage.

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. George Woodward- I live at 4803 Darnell Road. I turned in a letter a few days ago to be added to this case related to the owner of the lots. I'm representing Eleanor Hemenway, who is the owner. She is also my mother-in-law. She lives in Falls Church, where she's lived for 45 years. The Northern Virginia area has grown tremendously. Her son and daughter are not in the area anymore and it has gotten difficult to care for her. She's recently retired and has some physical problems. We'd like to have her close to us. She'd like to maintain her independent living for as long as possible and keeping her near us would insure her well-being.

Regarding the lot. It was originally purchased in 1991 along with Lot 1 at the same time. When the subdivision was developed, it was at the end of the subdivision and was probably sold as surplus. It was probably originally planned as a well-lot, but a well was

never put on it because we all have County water. The lot size and area are similar to other lots in the neighborhood. From the County map it appears that if Mapleview Avenue were extended, it would come into from the northeast and the lot would have had road frontage. When the subdivision was built to the east, I've heard that either the developer or the county wanted to tie the roads together. There is no road frontage, but a 12' easement for ingress to the lot is on the northwestern edge of Lot 1. This easement was included in the sale of the well-lot by deed.

1667 1668

1669

I've talked to several of the neighbors and have their signatures on a letter which states that they are aware of the application and that there would be no problem with having a house built on this lot. Since turning in the paper I've got a few more signatures.

1670 1671 1672

The house size would be similar to others in the neighborhood. Similar to how they are now, not how they were originally built, because several have been expanded. It will built to Code. I'd like for you to consider this.

1674 1675

1673

1676 Mr. Wright- Where do you live?

1677 1678

8 Mr. Woolard 2803 Darnell Road.

1679

- 1680 Mr. Wright- We have something in the file from Ms. Melissa Nye. Have
- 1681 you seen that?

1682

1683 Mr. Woolard- Yes, I have.

1684

1685 Mr. Wright- I don't understand what she's saying about someone building a driveway through her property. I don't see how that could be done without her consent.

1688

1689 Mr. Woolard- It was deeded with the well-lot that there was a 12' 1690 easement across the edge of her property.

1691

1692 Mr. Wright- It runs along the east line of her property?

1693

1694 Mr. Woolard- Along the west line. Between Lots 1 and 2.

1695

1696 Mr. Wright- So that's the easement. Is it of record? How wide is it?

1697

1698 Mr. Woolard- Yes, it is recorded. It is 12'.

1699

1700 Mr. Blankinship- And that was put there when the well-lot was created? So if a well was built there would be access?

1702

1703 Mr. Woolard- I'm not sure if it was put there then or not. I think it was just 1704 added.

170-

1705

| 1706 | Ms. Dwyer- | What's the width? |
|------------------------------|---|---|
| 1707 1708 | Mr. Woolard- | 12'. |
| 1709 1710 1711 | Mr. Kirkland- | Where will you bring water and sewer to the house? |
| 1711 1712 1713 | Mr. Woolard- | It would come straight up the driveway. |
| 1714 1715 1716 | Mr. Kirkland- easement?" | Not up the utility easement, where is says "existing utility |
| 1717 1718 | Mr. Woolard- on her property also. | I guess I could. I'm not sure where it is. That looks like it is |
| 1719 1720 1721 | Mr. Wright- | This house would face Mapleview? |
| 1722 1723 | Mr. Woolard- | Yes, sir. |
| 1724 1725 | Mr. Wright- 8506? | Is there any screening along that line between this lot and |
| 1726 1727 1728 | Mr. Woolard- lives. | 8506 is existing. 8504 is the new house where Melissa Nye |
| 1729 1730 1731 | Mr. Wright- | Oh, that's a new house? Will those trees be between that lot |
| 1732 1733 1734 1735 | | Yes, those trees start about the edge of the well-lot to the Some of those would have to come down to make room for much clearing, we'd put something up as a screen. |
| 1736 1737 1738 | Mr. Blankinship- | Would construction vehicles come in this same way? |
| 1739 1740 | Mr. Woolard- | Yes, they'd have to. |
| 1741 1742 | Mr. Blankinship- | Then everything you see there will be gone. |
| 1743 1744 1745 1746 | Ms. Dwyer- easement granted for ac would have been consider | This easement that you'll use as access. It wasn't an cess to a home, it was granted for access to a well, which rably less traveled. |
| 1747 1748 1749 | Mr. Woolard- there'll be a lot of traffic. (| Yes, of course, but the home we propose — I don't think Only one person is going to be living there. |
| 1750 1751 | Mr. Kirkland- 1 and made sure that this | Mr. Blankinship, I'm assuming you guys researched this Lot easement was separate from Lot 1's property, correct? |

| 1752 | Mr. Blankinship- | No. The easement is across Lot 1. |
|--------------|------------------------------|---|
| 1753 | · | |
| 1754 | Mr. Kirkland- | So it is on her property? |
| 1755 | | |
| 1756 | Mr. Blankinship- | Yes. |
| 1757 | Ma Duniar | It is an the property to allow access to a well let not to a |
| 1758 1759 | Ms. Dwyer- home. | It is on the property to allow access to a well-lot, not to a |
| 1760 | nome. | |
| 1761 | Mr. Blankinship- | Mr. Walker, who is going to speak in a minute, may be able |
| 1762 | to address that. | This trainer, this is going to speak in a minute, may be able |
| 1763 | | |
| 1764 | Ms. Dwyer- | Could you allow access to this lot through your own |
| 1765 | property? | |
| 1766 | | |
| 1767 | Mr. Woolard- | Not really. It wouldn't be feasible. On Lot 1 the driveway is |
| 1768 | | me and goes straight into her garage. This area is already |
| 1769 1770 | , , , | s a couple trees that could be taken down. But it isn't feasible. |
| 1770 1771 | sold it, there would be a p | mother-in-law living there, but in the next 20 years or so, if we |
| 1771 | sold it, there would be a p | DIODIEIII. |
| 1773 | Ms. Dwyer- | That's what Ms. Nye is concerned about as well. |
| 1774 | | |
| 1775 | Mr. Woolard- | About selling the property: |
| 1776 | | |
| 1777 | Ms. Dwyer- | About people having access across her property and not |
| 1778 | knowing who might live th | nere in the future. |
| 1779 | NA - NA/ La L | Well I adouted that he to also not also see an |
| 1780 | Mr. Woolard- | Well, I understand that, but we're not planning on my |
| 1781 1782 | mother-in-law moving. O | nce she's there, she's there. |
| 1783 | Ms. Dwyer- | But you just said you'd be concerned about who might live |
| 1784 | there next. | But you just out a you a so concomed about who might have |
| 1785 | | |
| 1786 | Mr. Wright- | So the easement would run between the two houses. |
| 1787 | | |
| 1788 | Mr. Woolard- | Yes, but it is totally right on her property. It is on Lot 1. |
| 1789 | | |
| 1790 | Mr. Wright- | Anything further? |
| 1791 1792 | Mr. Bill Rhodenhiser- | I own 8506 and see that it would do no harm whatsoever to |
| 1792 | | nd to keep this property and leave it to one of my children. It |
| 1794 | will not hurt it in any way. | The to Roop time property and leave it to one of my officient. It |
| 1795 | Hot hart it in any way. | |
| 1796 | Mr. Wright- | So you own 8506? |
| 1797 | | |
| | | |

1798 Mr. Rhodenhiser- Yes.

1800 Ms. Dwyer- But the easement isn't on your property?

1802 Mr. Wright- The easement is on the other property.

1804 Mr. Kirkland- 8506 is your residence.

1806 Mr. Rhodenhiser- No. It is a rental property.

1808 Mr. Wright- And Ms. Nye lives at 8504?

Mr. Rhodenhiser- As far as traffic is concerned, it would have not detrimental effect on my property and would be a very good cause in my opinion to give this woman a place to live near her children.

1814 Mr. Wright- OK. Any further questions from the Board? Anyone in 1815 opposition?

Mr. Eric Walker- I'm here in opposition to the variance. Approximately a year ago, I purchased Lot 1 and the well-lot from Mr. Rhodenhiser. He is the owner of Lot 2, which he rents out. I attempted approximately a year ago to get a variance on the well-lot to build two homes there together. That variance was denied by the Board. That 12' easement that you see along Lot 1 was something I put in place if the variance was approved.

When the Board denied the variance, Mr. Woolard stopped me and said 'Mr. Walker, ultimately I do want a house built on the lot, would you consider selling it since you can build on it?' So, I did that. He said to me that he never plans to build on it, that he understands that the variance was denied. So, I sold him that lot. I built a house and sold it on Lot 1.

I mentioned to the current owner of Lot 1 that we tried to get a variance, but were denied. Unless something changed, no one would build back there. She understood what happened and I understand Mr. Woolard, immediately after purchasing the property, attempted to get a variance. For the variance I applied for, there was a petition given throughout the neighborhood that said if an additional house was built on this well-lot, it would adversely effect the property values in the neighborhood and increase traffic. That was one of the major reasons the Board denied the original variance. So, now, I'm in opposition. Ms. Nye, who will be immediately impacted if this variance is approved, is in opposition for the specific reason that a driveway put on her property would adversely affect her property values. The house they are proposing is going to face the rear of her house. It wouldn't be aesthetically pleasing.

 My thoughts were, if I were to get the variance, to slide the house further to the east of Lot 1 to give more direct access to the well-lot, but that variance was denied. I'm accessing you deny this variance.

1845

1846 Mr. McKinney- Mr. Blankinship, can you pull up that file?

1847

1848 Mr. Blankinship- Yes, sir. I believe that it is described in your staff report.

1849

1850 Mr. Wright- I'm confused as to this easement. Why was the easement 1851 put through that property.

1852

Mr. Walker- I had my engineer put that easement on the survey, and when I applied for the variance I had the easement shown, to give you an understanding on how access was going to be supplied to the well-lot. That easement wasn't created when the well-lot was created – I created it.

1857

1858 Ms. Dwyer- Was that recorded?

1859 1860

1860 Mr. Walker- Yes. 1861

Ms. Dwyer-

1862 1863

1864 Mr. Walker- No, because when I spoke with Mr. Woolard I had the understanding that he wasn't going to build on the lot, but I didn't want to sell him anything that didn't have direct access. So we kept the easement on there.

And it wasn't undone when you sold the well-lot separately?

1867

1868 Ms. Dwyer- Isn't his property adjacent to the well-lot?

1869

1870 Mr. Walker- It is. He could potentially access the well-lot through his property.

1872

1873 Mr. Wright- What did he need the property for if he wasn't going to build no it?

1875

Mr. Walker- He said to me that he opposed my variance, that he didn't want another house built that close to him. I'm sure if you review the minutes, he vigorously said that he didn't' want any more traffic in his neighborhood. He said to me that if I sold him this property, it would ensure that no one else would ever build on it. I sold it to him on a reduced property based on the idea that you can't build on it.

1881

1882 Mr. Wright- Have you seen this petition?

1883

Mr. Walker- I haven't been privy to that petition, but the petition that was sent when I applied for the variance, there were approximately 22 people, including him and his wife, that were opposed to it. They said it would adversely affect property values and increase traffic.

| 1888 1889 | Mr. Wright- | This one is signed by 12 people in favor of it. |
|--|---|---|
| 1890 1891 | Mr. Walker- they're in favor of it when | I understand that they were opposed to it when I tried it, but he tries it. |
| 1892 1893 1894 | Mr. Wright- | Can we show him the petition? |
| 1895 1896 | Mr. McKinney- | The same people were opposed to it, now they're in favor. |
| 1897 1898 1899 | Mr. Walker- people, but I can't say for | From my recollection, it appears to be some of the same sure. I don't understand what the difference is. |
| 1900 1901 | Mr. Blankinship- | The petition is almost identical. |
| 1902 1903 | Mr. Wright- | Is that the one from the prior case? |
| 1904 1905 1906 | Mr. Blankinship- and changed "against" to | It is the same – it looks like he called it up on the computer "for." |
| 1907 1908 | Ms. Dwyer- | Mr. Woolard is on it as well. |
| 1909 1910 | Mr. Wright- | What is the date of that? |
| 1911 1912 | Ms. Dwyer- | May 12, 2003. |
| 1913 1914 1915 | Mr. Wright- Woolard, you have a brief | Just over a year ago. Do you have anything further? Mr. time to rebut. |
| 1916 1917 1918 1919 1920 1921 1922 | benefits of computers. I neighborhood because th situation. Originally, I wa Lot 1 for privacy. I explain | As far as the petition being identical – that's one of the It was the same I printed out last year. I went around the ey had signed the original petition and I wanted to explain the nted to buy both properties and build on the well-lot and save ned that to the neighbors and wanted to let them know so that ere misled. People can have a change of heart. |
| 1923 1924 | Mr. Wright- | What's different? |
| 1925 1926 | Mr. Woolard- | Well, my mother-in-law wasn't retired last year |
| 1927 1928 1929 | Mr. Wright- there | I don't care about that - I care about building a house |
| 1000 | M DI II II | |

 Mr. Blankinship- The impact on the neighbors would be the same. What would be different about the impact of your house versus Mr. Walker's house?

| 4000 | | | |
|----------------------|--|--|------------|
| 1933 1934 1935 | Mr. Woolard- Well, Mr. Walker had tried to build two houses and a variance needs to be approved on some kind of hardship. Apparently, he was just building these two just to get a profit, more like a commercial venture. | | |
| 1936 | | , | |
| 1937 1938 | Mr. Wright- | But he only wanted to build one on this lot. | |
| 1939 1940 | Mr Woolard- | But he wanted to build one on Lot 1 and the well-lot. | |
| 1941 1942 | Mr. Wright- | But there wasn't any issue with Lot 1. | |
| 1943 | Mr. Woolard- | That's right, but he needed a variance to build on t | wo lots |
| 1944 | | lady interested in the house because he had built a | |
| 1945 | | ounty. Whether is was Ms. Nye, I'm not sure, but if | |
| 1946 | | ell-lot, she would have had a house in front of her or | |
| 1947 | | the time. The house is there now, it is the same of | |
| 1948 | | aw, and not for a profit, because we're not planning or | |
| 1949 | it. | iw, and not for a profit, because we're not planning of | i seiling |
| 1950 | it. | | |
| 1950 | Mr. McKinney- | It is the same thing he wanted to do, it is just a | difforant |
| 1951 | person. | it is the same thing he wanted to do, it is just a t | umerent |
| 1952 | person. | | |
| 1953 | Mr. Woolard- | Somewhat, but the circumstances are different. | |
| 1955 | Wii. Woolaid- | Somewhat, but the oreumstances are uncrent. | |
| 1956 | Ms. Dwyer- | Mr. Woolard, if your property is contiguous to the | well-lot |
| 1957 | • | ement from Lot 1 to remain? | won lot, |
| 1958 | Willy ald you need the east | Sment from Lot 1 to formain: | |
| 1959 | Mr. Woolard- | I had thought about building back there years ago. I | like Mr |
| 1960 | | in there by his surveyor for his use. It came with the | |
| 1961 | | have requested it because it was there before. Also, in | |
| 1962 | | have access from there. Just like anybody else, I do | |
| 1963 | equipment coming past my | | ii e wane |
| 1964 | equipment coming pacting | y floudos. | |
| 1965 | Mr. Wright- | Alright, anything further? | |
| 1966 | wii. wiigiit | 7 angin, any anny faration. | |
| 1967 | Mr. Woolard- | Ms. Hemenway knows about the house being in fron | t of her |
| 1968 | | at. She feels that it is a needed for the coming years. | t of fict. |
| 1969 | one o willing to live with th | at. One recip that it is a needed for the confining years. | |
| 1970 | Mr. Wright- | OK. Thank you. | |
| 1971 | wii. wrigiit | Ort. Thank you. | |
| 1972 | After an advertised public | hearing and on a motion by Mr. Kirkland, seconded | l by Mr |
| 1973 | | ried application A-88-2004 for a variance to construc | |
| 1974 | | application A-30-2004 for a variance to construct application A-30-2004 for a variance application A-30-2004 for a variance application A-30-2004 for a variance application A-30-2004 for a varianc | i a one |
| 1975 | laring awaning at 0304 Ma | ipicview brive (rax r arcei 701-757-0020). | |
| 1975 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 |
| 1977 | Negative: | Dwyor, Mikiana, Mokimicy, Namiany, Winght | 0 |
| 1977 | Absent: | | 0 |
| 1310 | ANSCIIL. | | U |

The Board denied the request as it found from the evidence presented that approving the permit would be of substantial detriment to adjacent property and would materially impair the purpose of the zoning regulations.

A-89-2004 LORI L. BRENDLINGER requests a variance from Sections 24-9 and 24-94 to build a one-family dwelling at 2431 Pump Road (Parcel 741-753-0370 (part)), zoned A-1, Agricultural District (Tuckahoe). The public street frontage requirement and total lot area requirement are not met. The applicant has 0.88 acre total lot area and 0 feet public street frontage, where the Code requires 1 acre total lot area and 150 feet public street frontage. The applicant requests a variance of 0.12 acre total lot area and 150 feet public street frontage.

Mr. Wright- Is there anyone else here who desires to speak with reference to this case? Please raise your right hand and be sworn.

Mr. Blankinship- Do you swear that the testimony you are about to give is the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Ms. Lori Brendlinger- I choose to build a one family dwelling. I've been diagnosed with multiple sclerosis and the land is just too much to take care of. I want my mother to move closer to me. My son is going to college and he'll be able to stay with either her or me and attend the University of Richmond. That's what I want to do.

My driveway would be used as the entrance. It will be used as a utility easement. I checked with Public Utility and they are there. Those two trees would be taken out and the easement will go there to get to the back of the property. The new home will be facing Crown Crest, not Thistledown. That's where the house will be located.

Ms. Dwyer- Do you mean Crown Crest Drive to the rear?

Ms. Brendlinger- It will facing the rear of that lot.

Ms. Dwyer- So the new house wil face...

2016 Ms. Brendlinger- Yes... 2017

Ms. Dwyer- The rear of the new house will face the rear of your house?

2020 Ms. Brendlinger- Yes. Actually, the side. The back will face Thistledown.

2022 Mr. Wright- Mr. Blankinship, has Ms. Brendlinger seen this letter from

2023 Ms. Pamela Herrington?

2025 Mr. Blankinship- I don't know.

2026

Ms. Brendlinger- Actually, the engineer, Robert Brendlinger, who was going to represent me, had to be out of town and he got the letter instead of me. Apparently, they're concerned about some environmental run-off...

2030 2031

2032

2033

Mr. Blankinship- We've had about 5 people call the office with concerns about the drainage and standing water. They've proposed an engineering study in order to deal with the facts, but in order to do that we'd need a deferral on this case. I guess we'd have to defer the hearing.

20342035

2036 Ms. Brendlinger- Well, I am zoned for Agriculture and I need to do something with this property. I can't take care of this. According to Agriculture I can put in a manufacture home for a single family use.

2039 2040

Mr. Blankinship- How would that affect the drainage differently?

2041

2042 Ms. Brendlinger- Well, according to Agriculture I can do it without anyone's permission.

2044

2045 Mr. Blankinship- So it doesn't have anything to do with the drainage?

2046

Ms. Brendlinger- No. As far as the drainage, I'd make sure the contractor did everything need to insure property drainage.

2049

2050 Mr. Blankinship- But do you know what is required for proper drainage?

2051 2052

Ms. Brendlinger- I have a contractor who is looking at who told me he'd build it to specifications. That whole area doesn't drain well.

205320542055

Mr. Blankinship- The neighbors have propsed that we take a month to conduct an study to find out...

20562057

2058 Mr. Brendlinger- But if it doesn't pass, I will be doing one of these other things with the lot.

2060

Mr. Wright- I take it that this letter is from the opposition. They are requesting that this be deferred for one month to the next meeting so that an engineer can do a study so all the facts will be known. Do you have an objection to continuing it for one month.

2065

Ms. Brendlinger- I'd like to get it started. Are they going to pay for this study?

20662067

2068 Mr. Wright- I take it, they're requesting it. You wouldn't have to pay for something they've requested. They want to have a study done, but the engineer

| 2070 | couldn't get it done by today and is requesting more time. The next meeting date will be | | | |
|--------------|--|--|--------------|--|
| 2071 | August 26. My question is are you willing to defer it for one month? | | | |
| 2072 | Ma. Duamdlings | Due placed, had an engine of last, of it | | |
| 2073 | Ms. Brendlinger- | I've already had an engineer look at it. | | |
| 2074 | NA NA/siselet | I wood a front on two till was and American | مة بممثلاثين | |
| 2075 | Mr. Wright- | I need a 'yes' or 'no.' If not, we'll proceed. Are you | willing to | |
| 2076 | defer it? If not, we'll go ah | lead with the case. | | |
| 2077 | Ma Drandlingar | I'd like to been what they have to say | | |
| 2078 2079 | Ms. Brendlinger- | I'd like to hear what they have to say. | | |
| 2079 | Mr. Wright- | If we're going to hear the case, we'll hear the case | | |
| 2080 | wii. wrigitt- | If we're going to hear the case, we'll hear the case. | | |
| 2082 | Ms. Brendlinger- | OK, I don't want to defer it. | | |
| 2082 | ws. Brendinger- | ON, I don't want to delent. | | |
| 2084 | Ms. Dwyer- | Mr. Chairman, can I defer it? | | |
| 2085 | Wis. Dwyci- | Wir. Orlaiman, can rucici it: | | |
| 2086 | Mr. Wright- | Yes. | | |
| 2087 | wii. vviigiit | 1 00. | | |
| 2088 | Ms. Dwyer- | I'd like to defer it because issues have been raise | ed about | |
| 2089 | • | e to hear what the County's engineer has to say at | | |
| 2090 | area. | o to mode into country o engineer mae to ear an | | |
| 2091 | a. 5a. | | | |
| 2092 | On a motion by Ms. Dwye | r, seconded by Mr. McKinney, the Board deferred ap | plication | |
| 2093 | | to construct at one family dwelling at 2431 Pump Ro | • | |
| 2094 | | t of)) until the August 26, 2004 meeting. | • | |
| 2095 | V | ,, , | | |
| 2096 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 | |
| 2097 | Negative: | | 0 | |
| 2098 | Absent: | | 0 | |
| 2099 | | | | |
| 2100 | APPROVAL OF MINUT | ES | | |
| 2101 | | | | |
| 2102 | On a motion by Mr. Mo | Kinney, seconded by Mr. Kirkland, the Board ap | pproved | |
| 2103 | the minutes of the Janua | • | | |
| 2104 | | ,,,,,,,, | | |
| 2105 | Affirmative: | Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 4 | |
| 2106 | Negative: | Tantana, Worthnoy, Harmany, Wright | 0 | |
| 2107 | Abstain: | Dwyer | 1 | |
| 2107 | Abstairi. | Dwyei | ı | |
| | ADDDOVAL OF 2005 D | ZA MEETING CALENDAR | | |
| 2109 | APPROVAL OF 2005 B | ZA WEETING CALENDAR | | |
| 2110 | | Island accorded by Ma. Dynam H D | الالممين | |
| 2111 | On a motion by Mr. Kirkland, seconded by Ms. Dwyer, the Board approved the | | | |
| 2112 | calendar for the 2005 m | eeting dates of the Board of Zoning Appeals. | | |
| 2113 | | | _ | |
| 2114 | Affirmative: | Dwyer, Kirkland, McKinney, Nunnally, Wright | 5 | |
| | | | | |

| 2115 | Negative: | 0 |
|------|---|---|
| 2116 | Absent: | 0 |
| 2117 | | |
| 2118 | There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. | |
| 2110 | | |